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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Catherine Cross 

 

Email: 

catherinecross285@gmail.com 

 

Home Address 

1700 W Hickory Grove Rd Apt A-208 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

 

 

Home Phone 

815-276-1172 

 

Business Phone 

 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Advisory Commission on Human Resources 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Volunteer at ARK animal shelter. 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 



2

Professional and Employment Background 

I started at Caterpillar full time in 2016. I completed an internship the summer before in 2015. Worked during college in 

Swedish Immigration Research Center and completed internships at an insurance company and at Metro bus company 

in the Quad cities. 

 

Educational Background 

I attended Woodstock High School and graduated in 2012. I then went to Augustana College in Rock Island. I graduated 

with a degree in Computer Science and a minor in mathematics in 2016. 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I am interested in learning about the non-profits in Peoria and helping give appropriate funding where 

needed. I would hope to find out as much information as I can so I could help make educated and logical decisions for 

funding. I feel like this committee would give me an opportunity to learn about my community and help give back to 

Peoria 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 192.189.129.16 (192.189.129.16) 

Date/Time: January 8, 2019 4:23 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/71.0.3578.98 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


